STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAELF. EASLEY LYNDO TIPPETT
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

February 8, 2007

Addendum No. 1

RE: Contract ID: C201667

WBS# 37645, 37857

McDowell County

NC-226 From US-221 To SR-1794.

February 20, 2007 Letting

To Whom It May Concern:

Reference is made to the plans and proposal form recently furnished to you on this project.
The following revisions have been made to the proposal form:

On Page No. 8 of the item sheets, the quantity for line item “141-6027000000-N-1622 Inlet
Protection at Temporary Slope Drains™ has been revised. By copy of this addendum, the
quantity is hereby increased from 2 EA to 15 EA. The Contractor’s bid price must be based on
this revised pay item quantity. The Contract will be prepared accordingly.

On Page No. 11 of the Item Sheets, a new pay item has been added. By copy of this addendum,
the following line item is hereby added: *“179-6024000000-E-1622 Temporary Slope Drains”
Quantity = 650LF. The Contractor’s bid price shall include this new line item. The Contract

will be prepared accordingly.
The following revision has been made to the plans:

Sheet No. 3-E has been revised to add a Summary of “Temporary Slope Drains” to reflect the
above mentioned changes. Please void Sheet No. 3-E in your plans and staple the revised Sheet
No. 3-E thereto.

Detail Sheet No. 2-F has been added to the plans. Sheet 1-A has been revised to reflect this.
Please staple new Sheet No. 2-F after Sheet No. 2-E in your plans. Please void Sheet No. 1-A in
your plans and staple the revised Sheet No. 1-A thereto.
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The Expedite file has been updated to reflect these revisions. Please download the Expedite
addendum file and follow the instructions for applying the addendum. Bid Express will not
accept your bid unless the addendum has been applied.

Sincerely,

Y

R. A. Garris, PE
Contract Officer

RAG/jag/pa
Attachment

cc:  Mr. W. S. Vamedoe, PE
Mr. E. C. Powell, PE
Mr. J. J. Swain, PE
Ms. D. M. Barbour, PE
Mr. Art McMillan, PE
Mr. Victor Barbour, PE
Mr. Mark Staley (2)
Mr. Robert Memory
Mr. R. E. Davenport, Jr., PE
Ms. Norma Smith
Ms. Marsha Byrd
Mr. Ronnie Higgins
Ms. Taylor Mishoe
Project File (2)



